Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

|| Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
- Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

l Primary Sponsor: David Tandy

| Amount: 27,528.12 Date: March 6, 2015

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Paving and sidewalk needs of 12th and West Broadway entire median curb. Initial
planning meetings for this project have just begun so estimates are not complete.

$27,628.12 MAP 8672 410 8106 048204 822702
$27,528.12 MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048204 822702

City Agency:  Public Works and Assets

Contact Person: Craig Allen

Agency Phone: 5746789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.
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King, Keidra

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:11 AM
To: King, Keidra

Subject: RE:

Keidra,

Without more time to go out and make field observations and take measurements | can’t tell you how far this $27,000
will go towards fixing the sidewalk and the entire median curb on 12" from Broadway to the school. But you can
appropriate this money for these repairs and then appropriate more later if needed. Even though | can’t give an
accurate estimate at this time, at least if you appropriate the funds for the repair they won’t get lost after the deadline.

Thanks,

Craiy rllen

Engineer I

Louisville Metro Government
Department of Public Works
444 South 5™ Street, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Office: (502) 574-6159

Fax. (502) 574-4129

From: King, Keidra

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Allen, Craig L

Subject:

https://www.google.com/maps/@38.247978,-85.771523,3a,75y,238h,90t/data=!3m4!1e113m2! 1sled-
aWgbkFYQR|1cvjA6cAl2e0l6m1!1e1?hl=en-US

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four
Councilman David Tandy
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Office: 502.574.1104



Helton, Jessamxn

From: District 4

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: FW: MAP Funding

From: David Tandy [mailto:david tandy@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:30 PM

To: District 4

Subject: RE: MAP Funding

I authorize Keidra King to sign for me regarding MAP funding.
David Tandy

-------- Original message --------

From: District 4 <District4@louisvilleky.gov>

Date:03/09/2015 3:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "David Tandy (david_tandy@hotmail.com)" <david_tandy@hotmail.com>
Cc:

Subject: FW: MAP Funding

From: Helton, Jessamyn

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 2:04 PM
To: King, Keidra; Tandy, David
Subject: MAP Funding

I received a MAP request for District 4 in which Keidra signed for President Tandy, however, | do not have an email
authorizing her to sign this appropriation. | will need that in order for this filing to be complete.

Thank you,

Jess

Jess Helton

Info Systems Coordinator/Assistant Clerk
Louisville Metro Council

601 West Jefferson Street, 1st Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Phone - 502-574-2704

Fax - 502-574-3363

email -jessamyn.helton@Ilouisvilleky.gov

For your convenience the Metro Council Clerk’s Office has a website! Click on this link
http://www.louisvilleky.gov/MetroCouncil/Clerk/ to access Metro Government Approved Ordinances and Resolutions, Council and
Committee Agendas, Metro Code of Ordinances and more.




